Melissa Verdon

From: Panera Bread <panera@m2.panerabread.com>
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 9:03 PM

To: Melissa Verdon

Subject: We've received your Kiosk To Go order, Melissa!
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, please
use the Phish Alert button to report any suspicious emails

Your order is in the works.

Ar

Hi Melissa! @ Earn rewards! Join MyPanera.

Trera

BREAD

GET READY FOR

DELIGIOUS

Waiting is the hardest part!

Your order will be ready for Rapid Pick Up
soon!

KIOSK TO GO INSTRUCTIONS

Collect your order from the pickup area when we call your name.

ORDER SUMMARY: #6051715930069808
1 item ¢ $14.92 « Rapid Pick-Up




You Pick 2

Broccoli Cheddar Soup
Half Strawberry Poppyseed Salad
French Baguette

Qty: 1

Subtotal

Tax

Order Total

VISA ending in 3953

“myFanera

MAKE YOUR NEXT ORDER

EXTRA REWARDING

Get the VIP treatment!

Join MyPanera for Free
972-973-7370

2040 N International Pkwy
Dallas, TX 75261




We bake our items fresh daily and will try our best to fulfill your order exactly as you specify. However,
should an issue occur, we'll do our best to replace, substitute or work with you on arrival to adjust the
order to your liking.

For quick answers to most questions, please visit our customer help or call us at 855-3-PANERA
(855-372-6372) to speak with a Customer Care specialist. Phone support is available Monday through
Saturday from 7am-7pm CST.

Do you need to cancel your order?

Follow us @panerabread
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